
UNTIED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF INDIANA

FORT WAYNE DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )   INDICTMENT
)

v ) Cause No. 1:09-CR-                       
)  Violation: 18 U.S.C. §2252(a)(2)

BERNARD SQUIRES )

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

From on or about June 3, 2009 until on or about June 8, 2009, in Whitley County, 

Columbia City, Indiana, in the Northern District of Indiana, 

BERNARD SQUIRES,

defendant herein, knowingly distributed any visual depiction using any means or facility of

interstate or foreign commerce, and the production of such depiction involved the use of a 

minor engaging in sexually explicit conduct and such visual depiction was of such 

conduct, specifically:

DESCRIPTION HAS BEEN REDACTED

DESCRIPTION HAS BEEN REDACTEDÅ

DESCRIPTION HAS BEEN REDACTED 

DESCRIPTION HAS BEEN REDACTED 

All in violation of 18 U.S.C. §2252(a)(2).



FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

If convicted for violating 18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(2) of the Indictment, pursuant to 

18 U.S.C. § 2253, BERNARD SQUIRES, shall forfeit to the United States any and all matter

which contains visual depictions produced, transported, shipped, or received in violation thereof;

any property constituting or derived from any proceeds the defendant obtained directly or

indirectly as a result of said violation; and any and all property used or intended to be used in any

manner or part to commit and to promote the commission of the aforementioned violation,

including but not limited to the following:

1. One (1) HP DV5000 Laptop S/N CND6351831 with power cord
2. One (1) Seagate Hardrive S/N 2GEVRHXQ
3. Miscellaneous VHS tapes
4. Miscellaneous CD-R's
5. Miscellaneous floppy disks
6. Miscellaneous papers
7. 1.44 floppy keyboard driver
8. One(1) Sony Handicam SN 62359
9. One (1) Generic Computer Tower (white) no serial number
10. One (1) Maxtor 60 G HD S/N Y290JTNE
11. One (1) Seagate HD S/N GR0478548
12.       One (1) APC Computer
13. One (1) Computer Presario Computer bearing serial number MXK41202TF
14. One (1) Computronics Computer no serial number



15. Reel To Reel Movie Film
16. One (1) Siig Computer S/N SO010301
17. One (1) Panasonic HD S/N F1325526248
18. One (1) CD-R labeled "digital camera

A TRUE BILL
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